at < .'\ iFloI%EclkD M

NOV 10 2015

E RN
County Clerk, Williamson Co., TX

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors

Edmond S Komandosky, President
Scott Ging, Vice President

Monica P Masters, Secretary/Treasurer
Allen R David, Director

Laine Holman, Director

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

Notice is hereby given for a Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to be held on
Monday, November 17, 2025 at 8:00am at the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce at 1519 North Main Street Taylor, Texas
76574 for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. The Board of Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may
take action on all agenda items.

AGENDA

1. Welcome, Call to Order, and determination of a Quorum;

2. Citizens Communications- an opportunity for the public to address the Board on agenda items or concerns not on the
agenda (limited to 3 minutes each)

3. Consent Agenda- the items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the district and will be enacted by one motion.

There will be no separate discussion of the items unless requested by a board member, in which the item will be removed from
the consent agenda and considered at another time during the meeting.

Consideration and approval of the following:
3a. Minutes for the Regular Called Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2025

3b. Financial Report: Account Register for August 2025 - September 2025
4. Discussion of LBCWCID Capital Improvement Plan;
5. LBCWCID O&M status update;
6. LBCWCID Policy update status;
7. Board of Directors required training - Cybersecurity
8. Agency Reports
9. General Manager’s Report
10. Director’s Comments

11. Adjournment

The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District Board of Directors reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Local Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 55.072 (Deliberations regarding Real
Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)




CERTIFICATION

I certify that a copy of the November 17, 2025, Lower Brushy Creek WCID agenda of items to be considered by the Board of Directors
of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID was posted on/or before 5:00 pm before November 10, 2025.

Su%

Sue Lilly, District Clerk

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Lower Brushy Creek WCID will provide reasonable
accommodations for persons attending the Board of Directors meetings. To better serve you, requests should be
received 24 hours prior to the meetings. Please contact Sue Lilly, District Clerk at 512-642-3129.




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK

Water Control Improvement District
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CALLED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
September 10, 2025

ATTENDANCE: Board members present included Vice President Scott Ging, Secretary/Treasurer Monica Masters, and
Director Laine Holman. Others present included, General Manager Jim Clarno, Operations Manager Matthew May,
Communication Consultant Richard Stone, District Clerk Sue Lilly, and Tyler Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC.

CALL TO ORDER & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: President Ed Komandosky called the Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to order at 7:00pm on Wednesday September 10, 2025 and announced that
a Quorum was present.

PUBLIC HEARING: President Ed Komandosky opened a Public Hearing regarding the FY25 Tax Rate at 7:02P. No public
input received.

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS: There were no citizens communications.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: General Manager, Jim Clarno, presented for consideration and approval of the Consent
Agenda items:
4a. Minutes for the Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors for August 4, 2025;
4b. Financial Report: Account Register for March-April 2025;
4c. Financial Report: Account Register for July 2025

A motion to approve items 4a. Minutes of the Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directors for August 4, 2025,4b.
Financial Report: Account Register for March-April 2025, and 4c. Financial Report: Account Register for July 2025 as
presented was made by Director Monica Masters. The motion was seconded by Director Laine Holman and was carried
unanimously.

CONSENT ACTION ITEMS: Claro presented for consideration and approval of the Consent Action items:

5a. Joint Funding Agreement for FY26 with the U.S. Geological Service for operation and maintenance
of five water level/rainfall gauges for a fixed cost of $42,500;

5b. Professional Services Agreement for FY26 with KFriese and Associates, LLC for S75,000;

5c. Contract for Professional Services for FY26 with RTS Connect LLC for communications consulting for a
fixed cost of $14,400;

5d. Consulting Services Agreement for FY26 with Ancira Strategic Partners, LLP for communication consulting
for a fixed cost of $24,000;

5e. Consideration and approval of Amendment #1 with TerraSol, LLC for FY26 Operation, Maintenance and
Related Services in the amount not to exceed $112,021.85;

A motion to approve items 5a. Joint Funding Agreement for FY26 with the U.S. Geological Service for operation and
maintenance of five water level/rainfall gauges for a fixed cost of $42,5000, 5b. Professional Services
Agreement for FY26 with KFriese and Associates, LLC for $75,000, 5c. Contract for Professional Services for FY26
with RTS Connect LLC for communications consulting for a fixed cost of $14,400, 5d. Consulting Services Agreement for
FY26 with Ancira Strategic Partners, LLP for communication consulting for a fixed cost of $24,000, and 5e. Consideration
and approval of Amendment #1 with TerraSol, LLC for FY26 Operation, Maintenance and Related Services in the
amount not to exceed $112,021.85 as presented was made by Vice President Scott Ging. The motion was seconded by
Treasurer/Secretary Masters and was carried unanimously.



LOWER BRUSHY CREEK
Water Control Improvement District
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CALLED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
September, 2025
ACTION ITEMS:

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the General Manager to execute the Engagement Agreement with
Stefanie Albright, attorney and partner with Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta, LLP.

A motion to approve of the General Manager to execute the Engagement Agreement with Stefanie Albright, attorney and
partner with Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta, LLP. as presented was made by Treasurer/Secretary Masters. The motion
was seconded by Director Holman and was carried unanimously.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the FY26 Budget.

A motion to approve the FY26 Budget as presented was made by Vice President Ging. The motion was seconded by
Treasurer/Secretary Masters and was carried unanimously.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the LBCWCID Personnel Policy Manual.

A motion to approve the LBCWCID Personnel Policy Manual was made by Treasurer/Secretary Masters. The motion was
seconded by Director Holman and was carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING: President Ed Komandosky closed the Public Hearing regarding the FY25 Tax Rate at 7:53p and presented a
motion for consideration and approval of an Order setting the FY25 maximum property tax rate of $0.016949 per hundred

dollars valuation of property.

No public Input received. The motion to approve an Order setting the FY25 maximum property tax rate of $0.016949 per
hundred dollars valuation of property was carried unanimously.

AGENCY REPORTS: There were no agency reports.

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT: Clarno presented the General Manager’s Report and Update. No actions were
taken.

EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551, TITLE 5, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE: as authorized by Section
551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property) and Section 551.074 (Deliberations regarding Personal Matters) of
Chapter 551, Title 5 of the Texas Local Government Code: easements and land values associated with the LBC Site 18
Upgrade Project. No Executive Session was needed.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS: There were no other director’s comments.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned without objection at 8:11pm.

Respectfully submitted

Monica P Masters/ Secretary



Lower Brushy Creek WCID
November 17, 2025

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures
M Action Items:

» Review September 2025 Financial Statements.

10of12



¢lioe

6¢ | 8¢ |l  9¢  S¢ | v @ ¢c

ez 1z 0z 6L 8L Lk o

4 S 4 A 6

m e

L€

0c 6¢ 8 | Llc 9¢  GC | V¢

€ ¢¢ | V¢ 0C 6L 8L Ll

9L ' SL vl €L ¢ L | Ol

ur M -
Jaquiaydag BNy

L€ | 0€ | 6¢ | 8¢ | L& | 9¢ | G¢C

ve | € | ¢¢ l¢  0¢ | 61 8L

L 9L SL v €L 2| LL

€ 4 3
Bunes|y pleog /L1 AON
Buneapy pieog 01 deg 8¢ Llc | 9¢ SC¢  Vvc | €C le | 0€  6¢ | 8¢ 9C
Bunsop pigog 50 By ez 1z o0z 6L 8L Lk o9l sz vz € 2z Lz 0z 6L
Buies|y pJeog zounp SL v €L ¢l LL ol 6 8L ZL | 9L SL vl €L ¢l
Bunesy pieog Ll JelN 8 L 9 S v € 4
Bunes|y pieog JARCEE] b
Bunesyy pieog /2 uer £ _._._.

SSJON

— Aienuep

AIDM 334D Aysnag Jamo
G2oc¢




Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Cash Activity Report

August 31, 2025 - September 30, 2025

City National Bank

Operating Account

Reconciled Cash Balance - August 31, 2025 $ 69,889.69

Subsequent Activity $ 60,503.15

Vendor Memo Amount

Grant Income 81,498.21
Ancira Strategic Partners LLP Consulting Services - August 2025 (1,000.00)
Clarno Consulting LLC General Manager Services - August 2025 (7,000.00)
RTS Connect Consulting Services - August 2025 (1,200.00)
North Forest Office Space Austin, LLC Rent - July 2025 (2,029.13)
Monthly Payroll Payroll - July 2025 (7,182.53)
Debit Card Purchases - April 2025 (2,583.40)
Total Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures 60,503.15

Reconciled Balance - September 30, 2025 $ 130,392.84

3of 12



clioy

LEEP8'SLT'L § Leeys'sLTL § (vzesL'es) S 69'96€L8 S 98'6zZ9'LCC’L $ spuny ||V - [pjo)
LE€Y8'SLT'L Leeye’sLz’L  (vzeslies) 69°96€L8 98'629'1LTT'L punj |pJsuas - |pjo)
y1'16228T $ vlLeTeee - $6'808 61°28y'1€T %10L6°€ pung Apg Aupy - [00dxe]
£CéS1eLs $ eeeslels ¢ (s188lzl) £5°680°S 86'£5C'0C6 %L0L6'S Bu jo1edQ PIBUSD - [004X8]
¥8'26E°0¢ 1 $ v8Tecoel $ (90°566'02) $ 1Tesr'Ls $ 6968869 $ o/u HUNODDY JUDG UO 4ON A4 D
- pung |pIduUd9

S20Z/08/6 $202/0¢/6 sjuaWasingsia syd19oay s70z/1€/8 soj0y

9oup|pg |ojoIqans juanbasqng ERDI]] ] JEEYEN|

pajoafoid

§20C ‘0¢ J1aquiaydas - 50T ‘L€ Isnbny
poday AHAIOY juswWsaAUl/YSDD

dIDM 331D Aysnig 19Mo1




cliog

/

“PUISIa

ay3 Ag yuoy 39s salbajelis pue Ad1jod Juawisaaul pue (95zz J193deyd Buipuswe ‘Sz 193deyd) 10V JUSWISIAUL SPUNn4 d1|qnd 33 10 paysl|qeisa se ABaje.ls Jusawisaaul ay3 yum asueljdwod ||ny ul st podau Ajuapenb sty

LY’ OSY'SPT'T ET'LE9TTYT LY’ OSY'SPT'T ET'LE9TTYT E€ELTTOET SANN4 11V Tv.10L

LY’ OSY'SPT'T ET'LE9TTYT LY’ OSY'SPT'T ET'LE9TTYT E€LTIOET AaNN4d ONILVY3IdO TV¥3INID TVLIO0L
TOTT pT'162'CEC 12°L6L'62C YT T62'CEC 1C°L6L76CC €6'€6YC %6LLT Y |00d JUSWISIAUT JUSWUISAOD |BI07 SBXDL
pung Aeq Aurey - [00dXaL
00TT €€°6S1'€T6 76°6£8'T8T'T €E'6ST'ET6 76'6€8'18T'T 08°LTT'TT %6LLT Y |00d JUBLIISIAUT JUSWILIBAOD [BI0T SEXIL

!ANNA TVY3INTD

LNNOJDV SZ0Z/0€/6 sTOT/T/L S20Z/0€/6 szoZ/1/¢L oe/6-1/L 31vy NOILVDI4ILN3AI Sannd
1/9 AVA IW aN3 AVA DIW 939 VA )9 "aN3 VA g ‘939 1SIUILNI 1SIUILNI

SZ0T ‘o€ 19quedas - sZoz ‘T AInc
SLNIWLSIANI AYVHOdWIL 40 3T1NAIHIS
AIDM 234D Aysnug 1amo



c¢liog

0¥S Jo 6eg obed 8¢689S :dl gor A 01 ¥e G202/60/0} uo psjuld

9€°/19'920°L - (P8109]|100 |'8d + SUORDB|0)) SUORDB||0D pauIquwio)
p8309]|0D %0 Palg Sexe] juaung 0} pasedwo) suonds||0D IV

p8108]10D %0 Pa|llg Sexe] jusung 0} paiedwo)) SUORIB|[0D Xe |

L8'€GZLLO'LS - P890 dLA uaun) €8'286'610°L$ - I10Y [eUIBUO pajsnipy %% 166 - ¥20Z - PEY09]I0D 110 4O %
sabejuasiad
00'181°020'} 96'120'6) 08’} 929252 G0'GGe- 156209 G8°/£5°020') 86°202'6€0') 65°0LE'¥20') 62268Vl Cr08T'9z)'y lejo] yun Buixe]
1168y 78'7v6'c 000 000 000 596 G168 16178 GG'L06'9 ' vE6') syoeq|ioy
¥0'0£0'% 1'8vE'9 20°0- 16°62¢') 20l €0'2L9' 00°210'% 81'8/€0) 6.6/5C 16'196'C) 78965201 juanbuijaq |e3oL
18EST L0} 20'62L'8 28l 69961 10°'89¢- £8°26¢'y 02°€29'L10°) £8'286'610') £8786'610') 000 19%£9'620°) juaung |ejoL
. fewws
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Joud B 9002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Loz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 zLoz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 G510z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8102
€152 S0'22L 000 11°65 000 20'8.L €1°€52 81°G/6 £6'G- 127186 11706801 6102
2£'65¢ ¥G'9v. 000 8%'95 000 vE'2S) 2€'65¢ 98°G00'} 99'0- 2520 Sl'vel'v8y 0202
1061 87168 000 6v'ce 000 0z'LL 106y G8'9€0'L 8v'9- €Eer0'L ¥2°190°21S 120z
¥2 65" €0°L¥S'L 000 Z1'06 000 91°G9l ¥2 65" 6L187'L G9'91G- 7°'866'L 8€°€.€'8G. (44014
9L’ Lev'e YL 9vr'e 20°0- 12°060°L  20€l LE'660°L  ZL'8LY'E 06°218'G 107402 16°126'L 8€°0VS LY8 €202
I18'€5Z°LI0'L  20'62L'8 z8'l 69°96L°L  L089¢- €8/6E'Y  0L€29°LL0°L  €8786'6L0°L  €87286'6L0°L 000 L9¥€9'€20°L %202
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 G20z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9202
SuoI}29]|0) LA @2uejeg aoueleA  pajod|l0n  pamolly pa}o9||0D  Ssuol}oa’d||0) pajosjjooaun sjyuawysnipy pajos|jooun 1oy jeuibo
pajaajoaun 994 Ay  spnoosiq I'’d pajsnipy ‘Bag
| supaid
(vs‘on‘si) sieyoL yun Buixey
G202/0€/60 - ¥20Z/10/01 :1ed\ [edsld $202 (arsom 19 Aysnig 1amo) €M
xe)] Auadouad
apnouj ‘syoeqjjoy ajesedag :suondp  Buipuassaq ‘ueap AQ :Ag pauos  GZ02/0€/60 03 ¥202/L0/0L :abuey ejeq ysodaq *@sl puejdno :syun Buixe| IV :S9PAD

SEESXVIM Joday sbuipue)s @ deosay



Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Accountant’s Compilation Report

September 30, 2025

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Lower Brushy Creek WCID, as of and for the twelve months ended September 30, 2025, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and the statement of cash flows and the components required by GASB 34
were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the
District's financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial
statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Lower Brushy Creek WCID.

B, Dt A

November 17, 2025 Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
Round Rock, TX

7 of 12



Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
September 30, 2025

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Receivables
Property Taxes

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

S Accountants'R port.

Governmental Funds

General
Fund

$ 130,392.84
1,145,450.47

19,021.98

$ 1,294,865.29

39,657.35
5,290.67

A A

44,948.02

19,021.98

19,021.98

473,900.00
756,995.29

1,230,895.29

$ 1,294,865.29

8of 12



Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue, including penalties
Grant Revenue
Permits & Fees
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current-
Operating Expenses -
Dam Rehabilitation
Dam Repairs
Dam Maintenance
Administrative Services -
Advertising/Legal Notice
Dues/Subscriptions/Professional Development
Insurance
Meals & Entertainment
Office Supplies
Director Fees
Travel & Mileage
Tax Appraisal Fees
Tax Collection Fees
Postage/Delivery Charges
Rent Expense
Website Development
Utilities
Miscellaneous Expense
Professional Fees -

Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees
USGS
General Manager
District Clerk
Operations Manager
Payroll Expenses
Auditing Fees
Other Consulting Fees

Total Expenditures
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Fund Balance, October 1, 2024

Fund Balance, September 30, 2025

N

Governmental Funds

General
Fund

$ 1,027,068.22
81,498.21
3,120.25
58,865.02

1,170,551.70

186,194.78
62,321.53
99,328.01

2,665.00
7,762.54
3,454.16

338.52

14,676.05
7,450.00
7,051.40
6,043.00
8,651.17

739.86

23,359.65

4,776.48
690.47
10,725.18

33,848.48
26,452.22
153,479.10
42,500.00
76,500.00
24,960.00
24,191.00
3,646.09
11,500.00
26,400.00

869,704.69

300,847.01

930,048.28

$ 1,230,895.29

Accountants' R port.

9of 12



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenue & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted

100f 12



Lower Brushy Creek WCID
Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund
September 30, 2025

Current Month Year to Date
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property Taxes, including penalties $ 1,899.55 $ - $ 1,899.55 $ 1,027,068.22 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 27,068.22
Grant Income 81,498.21 132,300.00 (50,801.79) 81,498.21 132,300.00 (50,801.79)
Interest Income 3,998.93 2,500.00 1,498.93 58,865.02 30,000.00 28,865.02
Permits/Fees & Other Income - 11,879.75 (11,879.75) 3,120.25 15,000.00 (11,879.75)
Total Revenues 87,396.69 146,679.75 (59,283.06) 1,170,551.70 1,177,300.00 (6,748.30)
Expenditures:
Administrative Expenses
General Manager 6,500.00 6,500.00 - 76,500.00 78,000.00 1,500.00
District Clerk 3,120.00 3,000.00 (120.00) 24,960.00 36,000.00 11,040.00
Operations Manager 4,900.00 5,333.33 433.33 24,191.00 32,000.00 7,809.00
Director Fees 1,950.00 2,400.00 450.00 7,450.00 9,600.00 2,150.00
Accounting Fees 2,200.00 2,500.00 300.00 26,452.22 30,000.00 3,547.78
Audit Fees - - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 -
Consulting fees 2,200.00 2,200.00 - 26,400.00 26,400.00 -
Legal Fees 3,327.00 4,000.00 673.00 33,848.48 48,000.00 14,151.52
Advertising/Legal Notices 112.50 5,951.24 5,838.74 2,665.00 8,000.00 5,335.00
Bonds/Insurance - - - 3,454.16 3,000.00 (454.16)
Dues/Subscriptions/Professional Development 495.00 - (495.00) 7,762.54 2,000.00 (5,762.54)
Meals/Entertainment 171.20 166.67 (4.53) 338.52 2,000.00 1,661.48
Rent 2,029.13 2,000.00 (29.13) 23,359.65 24,000.00 640.35
Office Supplies 429.82 1,416.67 986.85 14,676.05 17,000.00 2,323.95
Postage/PO Box/Delivery Charges 87.60 62.50 (25.10) 739.86 750.00 10.14
Travel/Mileage 683.40 791.67 108.27 7,051.40 9,500.00 2,448.60
Website 984.47 - (984.47) 4,776.48 600.00 (4,176.48)
Tax Appraisal Fees - - - 6,043.00 5,600.00 (443.00)
Williamson County Tax Collector - - - 8,651.17 10,000.00 1,348.83
Utilities 110.47 183.33 72.86 690.47 2,200.00 1,509.53
Payroll Taxes 624.19 - (624.19) 3,646.09 - (3,646.09)
Employee Benefits - 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 6,000.00 6,000.00
Miscellaneous 304.84 1,212.50 907.66 10,725.18 14,550.00 3,824.82
Engineering Expenses
Engineering/Surveying 5,297.92 17,666.66 12,368.74 153,479.10 212,000.00 58,520.90
USGS 10,625.00 10,625.00 - 42,500.00 42,500.00 -
Operating Expenses
Dam Maintenance 7,553.43 24,166.67 16,613.24 99,328.01 290,000.00 190,671.99
Dam Repairs - 457,678.47 457,678.47 62,321.53 520,000.00 457,678.47
Dam Rehabilitation 12,188.18 35,993.40 23,805.22 186,194.78 210,000.00 23,805.22
Total Expenditures 65,894.15 584,848.11 518,953.96 869,704.69 1,651,200.00 781,495.31
Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures $ 21,502.54 $ (438,168.36) $ 459,670.90 $ 300,847.01 $ (473,900.00) $ 774,747.01

S Accountants'R port 11 Of 12



clLioclt

‘yod ¥ SJUDJUNODDY S

LyL'vLL LTL'L6T $ £0s'TC $ (oog't8) $ (sze'ozT) $ (vev'ssT) $ (ss8s8'vv) $ (LLo'sv) ¢ (4szier) $  9sZ'ov $  vISLvE $  0Z6'€6E $ oog'zt $ (ses'vz) $ (006'cLy) $

S6v'18L 50698 v68's9 ovs'zs OvL'9ET LvT's6T 86S'S 810°09 89S'VE 6LT'TY ovs'or 0ss'29 S8E'0E 81Z'9V 00Z'1S9'T

S08°€T S6T98T 88T'ZT - 0ST'T0T 9sS8'2L - - - - - - - - 000'0TZ

8£9'LSY zzE'T9 - Z06'0S - - - - - - - - (1484 - 000°0Zs

z£9'06T 8TE'66 €5SL 10’8 0002 ves'vE z9s'ctT - - - - 18TV - - 000062

- 00s'zt ST9'0T - - sz9'0T - sz9'0T - - - sz9'0T - - 00s‘zH

12588 6LY'EST 867's 723 (344 £8Y'1S ss8's TT9LT Lzs's 09s'LT zv8'6T v9T'vT £96 £92'6 000'zTZ

sz8's szs'ot S0€E SPT'T 8s @ 85§ 1sv'9 1€8 w9 vIT 66 14 14 0SS'vT

000’9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 000’9

(9v9°€) ov9'e vz9 z89 1174 z8L szs [433 - - - - - - -

01s’T 069 ott y24 LST (133 o8 14 €T - - - - - 00zt

6VE'T 159'8 - - - - - - - - - - - 159'8 000°0T

(evv) £0'9 - - - - - (6TT'Y) - - - z9T'0T - - 009's

(9£1'p) 9LL'y v86 - - - - £0S'E - - - 68 - - 009

6vb'T 1502 €89 9TL €L £473 8€9 o08s 00s 00s 00s 00s 00s 00s 00s’6

ot oveL 88 99 /74 €L - - v6 19 votT - €01 v (174

vee'z 9£9'VT (134 192 - - 8z8 zs8's Zv9't L8’y - - - J72 3 0002T

ov9 09€'€ET 620'c 620z 620z 620z 620z 800'€ £S0'E Ls0's 820'T 820'T 820'T £00°T 000'vT

199°T 6€€ 1733 - - - 124 s9 - - 8z - €€ - 000z

(g92's) €92 S61 1434 LEL'T oLe YISt SL9 000'T €0€ oLy S8L - - 000'

(vsv) YSY'E - - - - - - - - - OET - vee's 000’

seg's 599'C €TT €81 060°T (743 - - 019 - - - - - 000’8

ZST'YT SY8'EE [ze's 6vS'T o0sz S8 S86'T 96T ovp'T 691'T €97 oLT'E S99y 8vy'oT 000’8t

- 00v'9T 00z'z 00z'z 00z'z 00z'z 00z'z 00z'z 00zt 00z'z 00z'z 00z'z 00z'z 00zt 0ov’'9z

- 00S'TT - - - - - - - - 00S'TT - - - 00S'TT

8vs'E zSp'9T 00z'z 00z'z 00zt 00z'z 00zt 00z'z 00zt 00z'z zsT'T 00zt 00z'z 00z'z 000°0€

0sT'T osv'L 0S6'T - - 059'T - - 0s8'z - - 000'T - - 009’6

608'L 16TV 006y ogs’s 6T1L'Y 90’y 90L'T 192'C - - - - - - 000'zE

0v0'TT 096'vT [14 23 ovz's 069'€ 06€’'E (V244 173 086'T 00s'T SbS'T sz8 szz't sze't 000'9€

00s’T 00S'9L 00s'9 00s’9 00s’9 00s’9 00s’9 00s’9 00s’9 00s'9 00s’9 000’9 000’9 000’9 000'8£

(8v£'9) TEY'LIT'T L6€'L8 ovb'9 €18'6 €28'6 €1L'TT TH6'vT T1€'2T Ssv'L8 090'v6€ 06b'19V 89'TY €2H'TT 00€2LT'T

(088'TT) ozt's - - - - - (73 8v - - 000’ - - 000'sT

598'8Z 598'8S 666'E zzs'y 160'S 88€'s £66's o18's 981’9 z8s's zs0's 6SL'E 819'€ 198'E 000°0€

(zos'0s) 86v'18 86v'18 - - - - - - - - - - - 00€£‘ZET

690°2Z 690°£Z0'T  $ 006'T $ 616'T $ ey $ otp'y $ o9tL'9 $ 6506 $ LL0'9T  $ €818 $ 600'68€ $  TEL'VSY $ 990'6E $  €95LT $ 000°000'T $

szoz/1/€
souewe, pa326png sz-des sz-6ny sz-Inc sz-ung sz-Aew Sz-1dy Sz-1eW sz-qed sz-uer vz-22a vZ-AON vZ-10 panoiddy
HEA + [enjy |enjoy lenjpy leny |lenyoy |eny |1enyoy |eny lenoy 1enyoy 1enyoy |lenyoy |enjoy 326png papuswwy
SZTOT Ad

SC0C-PT0T 1ed  |edsid
pa3abpng + |en)oy :pungd [RJ2UdDH - SINJpuUddX] 3 SONUINAY

AIdDM 334D Aysnuag 1amon

sainypuadx3 19n0

sanuaaay jo (Aduapyaq)/sseox3

seamyipuadx3 |ejoL

uoneyiqeyay weaq
slieday weq
9oueujurel weq
- sasuadx3 bunesado
sosn
Builhaning /buliaauibuz
- sasuadx3 buneaulbul
snoaue|@dsIN
sjjouag a9aAojdwz

saxe] |joJAed

10309]10) xe) Auno) uosuwi
s394 |esiesddy
sqam
abeaji /ARl L
sabaey) A1aalaa/xog 0d/26eisod
saiddns 251330
Juay
JuawuleIRUT /S|EB
*A2Q "Joid /suondiidsqns /sang
aoueansur/spuog
s2o130N |eb37/buisiiaApy
saa4 |eba
$993 Buignsuo)
s934 PNy
s394 Bununoldy
s994 10309410
Jabeuely suonesado
M3 PLISIa
1abeueyy [eiaURD
- sasuadx3 aAnessIuIWpY

isaanyipuadx3y

SanuaAsy |ejoL

S$934 pue sjiwaad
3woduy 3sa4ul
awoodug juesd
saxe) Aypadoid

:sanuanay



GC/CT/ITi0SY

14vda
uollonliisuod
Sunuwliad/ugdisaqg
Aeuiwnaid
saseyd 199foid
000°G522°92$ | 000°'GZE‘CT$ | 000°G/8°6$ 000°‘520°c$ 0€ ® 6 0/M 1B10]
000°‘SeL‘V¥$ | 000°05€°G2$ | 000°0SE‘9T$ | 000°GCO‘ES 1e101
000°000°0T$ %S9 %SE ysiH uoliejigeyay o€
000°005°8$ %S9 %SE UsiH uolejigeyay 6
000°005$ %00T MO 1ieday anep ee
000°0S/$ %00T MO 1ieday anep 12
000°008% %00T MO 1eday anep cT
000°006% %00T wesusis 1eday anep Ve
000°000°T$ %00T wesugis 1eday anep /T
000°008% %00T ueoyugdis lleday anepn 9
000°00€$ %00T UsiH 100d 88unid/Aemnids 0€
000°sze$ %00T MO 100d 83umd/Aemnids 0T
000°05€$ %00T weoyusis 100 88umd/Aemyids €
000°000°0T$ %S9 %GE ysiH uoliejigeyay 62
000°005°0T$ %S9 %GE UsiH uolejigeyay ST
1999 $ pue ¢ $ pue ¢ $ pue sse1D ON
0 0 0
uonodNISuUo uondiiosa
6CAd | 8CAd | LCTAd | 9CAd | ST AA _c.MEEH:m_o \e1apa4 e1S 12907 piezey ndi a oS

NV1d INJWIAOHdWI TV1IdYD 9C A4

AIDOM M334I AHSNY9G HIMO1



